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	Ref
	Questions from offerors
	Answers by UNDP Mongolia

	1
	Is the intent to buy suitably spec'd physical servers that the UN will operate? Would these be installed and run in a local data centre?
	UNDP CO is not planning to have dedicated servers for the pilot run. However, UNDP CO may consider having dedicated physical servers that UNDP CO will operate should it decide to implement the project beyond this pilot.

	2
	Alternatively, would using virtual or cloud servers operated by 3rd parties that are accessible in Mongolia be suitable? Even if just for the duration of the pilot to minimize upfront investment?
	Yes, it is a good idea to use cloud servers for the pilot.


	3
	What line items are to be included in the cost estimate for the hardware? Purchase price, installation, operating/hosting/support costs for the duration of the project? The 10-day pilot? Beyond? 
	Purchase price of hardware should be included in the cost estimate. Hosting/Operating/Support costs are part of the operating cost of the Service Provider and the 10-day pilot cost needs to be estimated separately.  

	4
	Are there any design documents or details available like API documentation or technical specs about the existing IT the blockchain system intends to complement?
	Several platforms are developed by several organizations (E.g. ALAGAC (click here (https://www.egazar.gov.mn/) for the beta version). UNDP CO will introduce the Service Provider to necessary stakeholders once the project starts. UNDP CO’s current understanding is that as long as the Service Provider develops and uses the standard system, it will be converged.  

	5
	How many onsite missions are envisioned and with which objectives?  Will an initial discovery mission be part?
	One or two mission(s) for Task 6, 7 and 8. (see page 20 of RFP). Initial discovery mission is not envisaged. If the Service Provider strongly believes that an initial discovery mission is necessary, please indicate as such in the Proposal and add its costs.  

	6
	Can an asset be considered one unit/tag from origin to completion for pilot (e.g. focus on tracking custody or ownership changes), or is product decomposition/reconstruction during processing expected to be a part of what will be possible?
	One unit/tag is considered as an asset. 


	7
	How many envisioned users for the pilot? What are the expected goat/bale volumes to be processed as part of this pilot?
	UNDP CO envisions 5-10 tons of cashmere to be collected. Approximately 30,000 goats are needed to collect ~7 tons of cashmere. Therefore, UNDP CO will have to limit goat-tagging to a small sample, say 50 or 100. If bales, several bales at each collection points (total 15 or so). Hardware cost can be adjusted based on the unit cost. 

	8
	1. Which stakeholders are envisioned to take part in the pilot and how many of each? i.e. goats, bales, apparel firms, end customers.

	- goats/bales (see above)
- one domestic processing company for washing and dehairing
- one accreditation organization 
- one buyer (an apparel firm) 
- The buyers’ end-customers (numbers unknown. Say, 50 pieces of knitwear is enough) 

	9
	- Is system integration supposed to happen as part of initial prototype and pilot?
	No. It’s not expected. 


	10
	Are the external systems expected to integrate with this solution or is this solution supposed to integrate with the existing systems?
	This solution is supposed to integrate with the existing systems. 


	11
	If so, which systems?  Can documentation etc be provided at this time for all?
	Yes


	12
	For integration, do tags and hardware exist with which to integrate or is development and acquisition of these items envisioned to be part of the proposed solution?
	Development and acquisition of tags and hardware is required. Costs should be included in RFP.


	13
	What level of technical and development skills are assumed for readers of the maintenance, support, and transitioning documentation? 
	Reports will be read and used by technical and non-technical staff. For technical information, reports should be written for developer/technical persons, who should be able to reproduce the system. 

	14
	[bookmark: _GoBack]Does the timeline allow goats to be tagged for this season in advance of the pilot? Is the tagging of bales practical for this pilot?
	Yes. UNDP CO will organize a mission to train herders to tag goats if necessary. Tagging of bales are still an option but UNDP CO prefers goat tagging. 

	15
	Does the tag technology have to be RFID or is that open for demonstrative purposes?
	Yes. UNDP CO believes that RFID is the best option. If the Service Provider considers otherwise, please suggest as such. UNDP CO is open to other solutions. 

	16
	What kind of support tasks are envisioned for the pilot?
	Support here implies demonstrating the working of the system to the stakeholders and address the queries/problems, if any, during the pilot.

	17
	In submission for the rfp how should “Written confirmation from each personnel that they are available for the entire duration of the contract.” be delivered?
	The confirmation can be their confirmation letter with their signature.

	18
	What line items are to be included in the cost estimate for the hardware? Purchase price, installation, operating/hosting/support costs for the duration of the project? The 10 day pilot? Beyond?
	Every cost for completion of deliverables in the ToR should be covered by their financial offer. If it is not mentioned in ToR that shouldn’t be covered by the financial offer.  



 
